CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-1182
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: September 17, 2013
TITLE: Motion to approve the purchase and installation of sidewalks and batting

cage slabs, Straightline Engineering Group, LLC Work Order #23, -Bid
223-11030 - $30,565

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a purchase of sidewalks and
batting cage slabs from Straightline Engineering Group, LLC in the amount of $30,565.

Background
At its August 21, 2012 Regular Meeting, (CAM 12-1205, Pur-16), the City Commission

approved a two-year contract for concrete and brick paver repair services. At its July 2,
2013 Regular Meeting (CAM 13-0746, M-14), the City Commission approved a funding
increase in the amount of $153,806 with the understanding that work orders under this
contract in a cumulative amount over $25,000 will be brought back to the City
Commission for approval in compliance with the Code of Ordinances, Section 2-179(5),
Contracts for Public Works.

The City is currently installing baseball fields at Osswald Park. Staff is requesting
approval for Straightline Engineering Group, LLC to install new ADA compliant
sidewalks and batting cage slabs for this project in the amount of $30,565.

Resource Impact
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $30,565.

FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION:

SUB SUB OBJ SUBOBJECT
FY FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
Excise Tax
Construction
2013 331 01 1998C P10720.344 ADA Settlement 6599 Construction $30,565.00
TOTAL $30,565.00
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Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Straightline Engineering Group Work Order 23

Prepared by: Carolyn Bean, Administrative Assistant x 5348

Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
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